Schmaltz, Geralxn R.

From: Colleen Park <colleenp@ndna.com>

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 2:07 PM

To: Schmaltz, Geralyn R.

Subject: RE: RE: Request for Publication Notice of Opportunity for Hearing PSC Case No.

PU-14-842 cancellation

Received and cancelled.

Colleen Park
Advertising and Public Notice Coordinator
Direct phone 701-595-7312

From: Schmaltz, Geralyn R. [mailto:gschmaltz@nd.gov]

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 2:02 PM

To: Colleen Park (colleenp@ndna.com)

Subject: FW: RE: Request for Publication Notice of Opportunity for Hearing PSC Case No. PU-14-842 cancellation

On September 17, 2015, I e-mailed you a request for publication for the Notice of
Opportunity for Hearing for PSC Case No. PU-14-842.
Please cancel the following newspaper publications:

Williston Herald o/23

Stanley, Mountrail Co. Promoter 9/23
Beulah Beacon 9/24

Mandan News o/25

Linton, Emmons co. Record 9/24

Please run the publications as scheduled in the following papers:

Watford City, McXenzie Co. Farmer 9/23
Killdeer, Dunn Co. Herald o/25

I apologize for the inconvenience. Please feel free to contact me at 701-328-4076 if you have
any questions.

Thank you!
Geri

Geri Schmaltz
Administrative Officer
ND Public Service Commission e ——,
119 PU-14-842 Filed: ages:
6(?0 2 Boulévardﬂvenue Dep L. 408 E-mail to/from NDNA re cancellation of publication
Bismarck, ND 58505-0480 request

1 Public Service Commission




Phone: 701-328-4076 Fax 701-328-2410

~~~~~~~lYou make a difference every day!~~~~~~~

This transmission, email and any files transmitted with it, may be: (1) subject to the Attorney-Client Privilege, (2) an attorney work product. or (3) strictly confidential
under federal or state law. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you may not use, disclose, print, copy or disseminate this information. If you have
received this transmission in error, notify the sender (only) and delete the message. This message may also be subject to disclosure under the North Dakota Open
Records Laws.




